

RE: Draft News Release

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.mcgoey@ontario.ca>, "Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)" <rachel.barbaro@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 13:54:06 -0500
Attachments: Rate mitigation - NR - 20170210.docx (53.46 kB)

Attached is a draft. It has not been policy or DM approved but feel free to share with these caveats. Unfortunately, folks are busy working up the Cab submission, etc. Also, absent any decisions on policy direction, it is difficult to land the comms material but we'll continue to work on them.

From: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Sent: February-10-17 1:16 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft News Release

Hi just following up on this. Didn't ever hear back on the status. PO remains interested in seeing a draft today.

From: Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)
Sent: February-09-17 2:04 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Cc: Andrew Teliszewsky (Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca)
Subject: Draft News Release

Wondering how this is tracking? Premier's Office is asking to see a copy tomorrow by 3PM. Could I have a draft by tomorrow morning please.

All the best,

Dan Moulton
Director of Communications
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
416.327.3551 | 416.846.7429